
From: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 8/25/2011 5:42:17 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: Documents proposed for disclosure by HOGR 

I believe you correct that we both disclose to df and 	 DP 
i 	 DP 	 i i 	 i i._. 	 i 

I am checking. Pjc 

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 05:24 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Documents proposed for disclosure by HOGR 

DP 
DP 	 ;Am I right2 

At&A, PAIrvinllin„SckeL 

First: Asst. IA . Atv Lj \..e 

of A ri.zo 

(002) 5 -14-751R 

9:2) 7:2 -1,-.. 

From:I 	ATF 	'KATF) 
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 2:23 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD)1 	ATF 	i(ATF); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Cunninghan_patrickluSAAz) 
Cc: Crabb, John D. (USADC); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD);1 Admin. Assistant i ()MD) 
Subject: RE: Documents proposed for disclosure by HOGR 	 — 

ATF 

ATF 
Office of the_DirectOr 
0: 202-648;  ATF 

C:1 	ATF 

HO Room 5 S 100 

**x**** 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any 
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the 
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 10:56 AM 
To: L 	ATF 	 i; Sarnacki, Jeffrey P.; Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Crabb, John D. (USADC); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD); Admin. AssistantiJMD) 
Subject: Documents proposed for disclosure by HOGR 

AZ0004238 

DOJ-FF-57790 



Could you all please review the enclosed docs and let us know if you have objections to their public disclosure by the 
Committee and/or if you would like additional redactions. Molly, please circulate to others as needed. 
Please advise by tomorrow morning. Thanks. FB 

From: Pinto, Ashok [mailto:Ashok.Pinto@mail.house.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 9:54 AM 
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Documents 

Hello Molly & Faith, 

The Chairman is considering using several documents as attachments to a letter. Please review the attached 
documents and suggest any proposed redactions. We would like to receive your input by noon tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Ashok 

Ashok 1\ L, Pinto 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Committee on Oversigat and Government Reform 
Darrell issa, Chairman 
(202) 225-5074 

******* NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But 
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without 
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any 
form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without 
express authorization is strictly prohibited. 
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